To: 10)(2410)(24H) (B (10)(2¢) )] 10)(2e [l TaNVEIN) 994570
From: Driece, R.A.
Sent: Fri 2/14/2020 1:28:03 PM
Subject: RE: BMG
Thank you.

Question is that in light of Corona and shortage in supply of medical protective equipment, the EC has proposed to organize a so
called European Joint procurement process for these kind of products.

We would not know what to buy and in what quantity.

(11)(1)
So far Belgium, Cyprus, Malta, Luxemburg and Spain have shown interest.
We like to know if Germany is considering to join as well, or not.

Good to check with [§llEl] if she knows if that would be the case.

Best regards,
Roland

Van: , . ) M@minvws.nb

Verzonden: vrijdag 14 februari 2020 13:46

Aan: Driece, R.A. <@minvws.nl>
Onderwerp: BMG

Dear Roland,

RS can be reached via bmg.bund.de.

is the personal advisor of | IREESI She should also know how to get that
information. | know her very well and could also try to get the needed information if you give me some
background. Or just inform her that you might contact her.

(10)(2e)

.bund.de

(10)(2e)
(10)(2e)

address himself is
.bund.de

Best,

(10)(2e)

Sent with BlackBerry Work (www_blackberry.com)




